
August 15, 2025 

Ms. Jennifer L. Dalzell, Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 

RE: NRC Material License No. 24-32630-01 

Dear Ms. Bishop: 

Please amend the subject Radioactive Materials License to change the Radiation Safety Officer from 
Robert L Sudholt to Jacob Bilello. The attached certificate enclosed indicate Mr. Bilello RSO training 
credentials. 

Enclosures: Jacob Bilello - Certificate 



Certificate of Com1letton 
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February 11, 2015 

Date 
Troxler Elee:ronlc Laboratories, IM. 
PO Box 12057 + 3008 Comwallis Rd. ~ Rerearcfl Triancile Park. NC 27709 
Phcne: (trn: M&-8661 ~ Fax: (919)549-0761 .. 'Web sile:wM"f.t:u~alabs.oom 

JVtfffi:wt F. Troxlerr Jr. 
President 

Confirmation # : 

76948608 

-



Martha Pavon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, Martha ..:: 

Tammy Tomczak 
Monday, August 18, 2025 7:12 AM 
Martha Pavon 
Sandy Pavon 
FW: THD Design Group - RSO change 
NRC RSO Change to Jacob.doc; scans_20250814_095156.pdf 

Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 

Thank you , 
Tammy 

From: Bob Sud ho It <bob@thddesigngroup.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 1:32 PM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Jacob Bilello <Jacob@thddesigngroup.com>; Debbie Woehler <debbie@thddesigngroup.com>; Robert Tiemann 
<rob@thddesigngroup.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] THD Design Group - RSO change 

Jennifer Dalzell, 

Please find attached letter requesting change of our RSO. 

Thanks, 

Bob 

NEWRSO: 
Jacob Bilello, PE 
Director of Geotechnical Services 

THD Design Group 
148 Chesterfield Industrial Blvd. Suite E 
Chesterfield, Mo. 63005 

636-733-6727 - office 

Bob Sudholt 
Construction Services Manager 



THO 
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Click Logo to visit homepage 

148 Chesterfield Industrial Boulevard, Suite E 
Chesterfield, Missouri 63005 

Office 
Direct 
Cell 

636-532-7747 ext. 2003 
636-733-6729 
636-236-2806 

Fax 636-294-3027 
Email Bob@THDDesignGroup.com 

Disclaimer: 

THO Design Group, Inc. , reserves all copyright rights, but grants a temporary license to the 
recipient (the user) to use the materials contained in the attached computer data file(s) in 
the development of recipient's work associated with this project. This information is 
provided for the convenience of the recipient only and THO Design Group, Inc. , does not 
warrant the completeness, currency, or accuracy of any information contained in said data 
file(s). Only the signed and sealed hardcopy is to be relied upon. 

The user is hereby notified that any digital Computer Aided Drafting (CAD) data included 
herein, while appearing to be highly accurate, may in fact be based on preliminary 
information and actual accuracy should not be inferred. The user of this data takes full 
responsibility for the accuracy and correctness of all measurements extracted from the 
attached data. Because critical information may be lost or altered when translating CAD 
data from one computer system or environment to another, THO Design Group, Inc. , make 
no representations as to the usability of the data on any particular computer system. 

THO Design Group, Inc. , assumes no liability for unauthorized alterations to the information 
contained herein and has maintained a backup to confirm the information being sent. The 
user of this data is advised to review all project documentation for revisions and to make all 
required corrections to the data. THO Design Group will not routinely issue updates to 
these data. 
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